DO e g0 N

NO

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mountain Town Board reserves the right to convene in closed session per Wl SS
19.85 as permitted by law. Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting
should be made to the Town Office at 715-276-6474 with as much advance notice as possible.

Dated this 10* day of September 2023

Posted on this 10t day of September 2023 d? uP} ;
Gr~ © M\C)&'LLL

MOUNTAIN TOWN BOARD MEETING "

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2023, at 7:00 p.m.
MOUNTAIN’S BILL LAZANSKY COMMUNITY CENTER,
13412 STATE HIGHWAY 32/64, MOUNTAIN

AGENDA
Convene in Open Session

Roll Call & Pledge of Allegiance
Suring-Area-Publie-Library-Report- « «.:wc w¢
Treasurer’'s Report
Minutes:
— Town Board Meeting Tuesday, August 8, 2023
— Special Town Board Meeting Saturday, August 12, 2023
Budget Amendments & Disbursements
Ambulance Report —
— Fourth Amendment to the Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement for Emergency
Medical Services
Fire Department Report — no action
Animal Control Report — no action
Cemetery Report — no action
Community Center / Parks Report —
— Green Lake Restoration project update
— Fireman’s Park restoration update
Planning Commission Report — no action
7 Towns Board/NOCCO update
Town Foreman Projects Update
Communication File — no action
Ordinance #2023-01 All-Terrain Vehicle (ATV)/Utility Terrain (UTV) Use of State Highway
32 / 64 Bridge Crossing the Waupee Creek
Ordinance #2023-02 All-Terrain Vehicle (ATV)/Utility Terrain (UTV) Use of State Highway
32 Bridge Crossing the N Branch Oconto River
Speed Limit Reduction on Town Roads (Section 4 Ln)
CWDG - Round 2 Grant Program
2024 CWPP (Brush Site) WRR Grant
Flagstar Bank Proposal
2024 Discovery Guide ad
Hearing of the People
Future Board meeting items
Announcements
Fire Department new hires (x4)

Employee issues (possible closed session per Wi SS 19.85(1)(b))
Adjournment

Lynn Kauzlaric, TownClerk/Treasurer




BOARD MEETING AUGUST &, 2023 DRAFT
MINUTES

The meeting was called to order by Chair Maletzke at 7:00 p.m. at the Bill Lazansky Community Center. Roll call was taken
with Sup. O'Barski, Sup. Carey-Mielke (by telephone), Chair Maletzke and Clerk/Treasurer Kauzlaric were present, as well as

16 in attendance. The agenda was posted on August 5, 2023. Motion to approve the agenda by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by
O'Barski. Motion carried. The Pledge of Allegiance is said.

Suring Area Public Library Report — Library Director Jill Trochta gave report on Library services available, and events held,
provided new brochure of Friends group, copy of the Director’s report and August newsletter.

Treasurer’s Report was given by Clerk Kauzlaric with bank statements available for review.

Checking xx8354 Money Market xx9062 Money Market xx9100 Cert. of Deposit
Beginning Balance $6,427.39 $82,065.67 $7,005.77 $95,883.02
Deposits / Interest 184,104.67 111,020.14 11.90 315.23
Withdrawals 180,686.79 110,300.00 0.00 0.00
Outstanding Deposits - 0.00 0.00 0.00
Outstanding Checks — 5,387.23
Ending Balance $4,484.04 $82,785.81 $7.017.67 $96,198.25

Moation to accept Treasurer's report as presented by Maletzke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.

Minutes of the Town Board meeting held July 11, 2023, were available for review. Motion to approve minutes as presented by
Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.

Budget Amendments — none at this time

Disbursements were available for all to review; checks #18058 to and including #18107 in the amount of $55,190.27, which
includes auto withdrawal of Aflac, CenturyLink, Shell Fleet Card, and payroll taxes; plus late checks #18108 to and including
18111 and WPS auto withdrawal in the amount of $11,535.54, for a total disbursement of $66,725.81. Motion to approve
disbursements as presented by Maletzke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.

Ambulance Report — Sup. Carey-Mielke reported July had 49 services calls with 33 transports (210 calls year-to-date); 340
total calls for 2022; Flagstar Bank provided Ambulance business credit card: 2010 Ambulance in for repair; 2017 will go in for
repair work; August is completed and there will be a report for next months meeting. No motions are entertained.

Fire Department Report — Chief Harkema reported another training of live burn at house in Riverview next to Nicolet Plastics;
provided resignation letter for retirement effective immediately — recommendation for Ryan Giese as replacement.

Animal Control Report — Humane Officer Ryan Giese had no report; Sup. Carey-Mielke inquired on foster home for dog
housing. No motions are entertained.

Cemetery Activity Update — Sup. O’'Barski stated three (3) burials scheduled, three (3) pending and two (2) services help;
road to be pulverized on Friday and paved on Tuesday. No motions are entertained.

Community Center / Parks reports — Sup. Carey-Mielke reported that the meal site program is increasing in numbers; Chute
Lake District will hold annual meeting on Saturday, August 19! and Anderson In-land Lake District's first meeting will be held
Saturday, August 26™ both meetings are being held at Mountain's Bill Lazansky Community Center. . No motions are
entertained.

- Green Lake Restoration project update — Mountain Historical Society will hold its annual meeting at Weber Park
Pavilion at Green Lake on Saturday, September 9 at 1:00 p.m.
- Fireman’s Park restoration update - no update.

Plan Commission Report —

- Conditional Use Application — 13891 Whiffen Ln {Kreif) — property owner available to answer questions; Chair
Maletzke reviewed information from Plan Commission meeting. Motion to approve the Conditional Use Permit
application by Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

7 Town Board/NOCCO Meetings Discussions — Sup. O'Barski recapped the meeting held July 19"; NOCCO Officer Dryja
had 122 calls in June for Mountain; next meeting to be held in October at Town of Doty. No motions are entertained.



BOARD MEETING AUGLST 8, 2023 DRAFT
MINUTES

Town Foreman Projects Update — Jody Wydeven provided update on the brushing project on McComb Lake Road:; truck #5
has a coolant leak that needs to get sent to Packer City International to locate. No motions entertained.

Communication File is reviewed, and list is signed.

Ordinance #2019-01 (Amended 07/11/2023) — Motor Vehicle and Traffic Ordinance — Chair Maletzke discussed information
from Oconto County regarding creating separate resolutions for each bridge access; one crossing Waupee Creek near Rustic
Cup to Cresent Drive and a second request from Junction towards Hillside Drive over the N Branch Oconto River. Motion to
create a resolution and possibly amend the ordinance for each access by Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Roll call vote
— O'Barski — Aye, Carey-Mielke — Aye; Maletzke — Aye. Motion carried.

Chute Pond Snowmobile Club 2023 AWSC ~ Chair Maletzke gave recognition to the Chute Pond Snowmobile Club being
named the 2023 AWSC Snowmobile Club of the Year recognition; President Debra Uhlenbrauck presented a banner to be
placed in town (requesting in triangle by County Highway W). No motions are entertained.

CWDG - Round 2 Grant Program - Sup. O'Barski stated this program is open with grant deadline of October 31t; grant is for
purchase of equipment to assist with clean-up of trees, especially in areas hit by storms. No motions are entertained.

CWPP 2024 Project ideas ~ Sup. O’Barski asked for roadside brush ideas for 2024 project; and area to concentrate HIZ
assessments by Fire Department. No motions are entertained.

Operator’s License (A Hull-Harrison) — Motion to approve by O'Barski. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.
Operator’s License (K Regal) — Motion to approve by O'Barski. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.
Operator’s License (B Tienor) — Motion to approve by Maletzke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.

Hearing of the People — brought about concerns relating Section 4 Lane speed limit reduced to 25 MPH (petition started);
blind driveway ahead signage on Section 4 Ln; possible signage on Section 4 Lane that there is no access to ATV trails;

comment about two (2) towers being constructed; comment on number of storage buildings constructed and is there any plan to
revitalize businesses that are closed in town.

Future Board meeting items - Section 4 Lane speed reduction; CWPP 2024 project; CWDG Grant application.

Announcements:

NOC CWPP meeting Wednesday, August 9™ 5:30 pm @ Town of Doty

AARP Picnic Monday, August 14" 11:00 am @ Community Center

Chute Lake Dist. Annual Meeting Saturday, August 19'" 9:00 am @ Community Center

Anderson Inland Lake Dist. Annual Meeting Saturday, August 26 9:00 am @ Community Center
Plan Commission meeting Tuesday, September 5" 7:00 pm @ Community Center (if needed)
Town Board Meeting Tuesday, September 12* 7:00 pm @ Community Center

Cemetery Budget meeting Wednesday, September 20™ 6:00 pm @ Community Center

**Senior Nutritional Meal Site — Tuesday & Thursdays 11:30 am — 1:30 pm @ Community Center
** Wednesday afternoon Seniors Card Club at 12:00 pm @ Community Center

Employee issues (possible closed session per WI SS 19.85(1)(b)) — Motion to move into closed session per Wi SS

19.85(1)(b)) by Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Roll call vote — O'Barski — Aye; Carey-Mielke — Aye; Maletzke — Aye.
Motion carried. Time: 8:00 p.m.

Reconvened at 8:27 p.m. - Motion to terminate Robert Fredenburg effective immediately by Maletzke. Seconded by O'Barski.
Motion carried.

Fire Chief Steve Harkema'’s resignation — set Special Town Board meeting for Saturday, August 12t at 7:00 a.m. at the Town
Office.

Hearing no other orders of business, Sup. O'Barski adjourned meeting. Time is 8:29 p.m.

Respecitfully submitted for approval by,

d?[?\_*_ %'LW\Q‘GJM‘C Posted this 10* day of September 2023
Lynn Kauzlaric, Clerk/freasurer -/ A
Ot awn o

Lynn Kauzlaric, Town Clerk/Treasurer




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN

SPECIAL BOARD mIIE’EJ_:_I;IE(SE AUGUST 12, 2023 DRAFT

The meeting was called to order by Chair Maletzke at 7:00 a.m. at the Town office. Roll call was taken with Sup. O'Barski, Sup.
Carey-Mielke, Chair Maletzke and Clerk/Treasurer Kauzlaric present, as well as 7 in attendance. The agenda was posted on

August 9, 2023. Motion to approve the agenda as presented by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried. The
Pledge of Allegiance is said.

Fire Chief Resignation (possible closed session per WI SS 19.85(1)(b)) — Fire Chief Steve Harkema gave resignation letter to

town board at the Tuesday, August 8" board meeting. Motion to accept his resignation as written by O'Barski. Seconded by
Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

Board members allowed comments by fire department members in attendance at the meeting.
Motion to go into closed session per WI SS 19.85(1)(b) by Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke.
Roll call vote — O'Barski — Aye; Carey-Mielke — Aye; Maletzke — Aye. Motion carried. Time —7:21 a.m.

Reconvene into open session — Time — 7:47 a.m.

Motion to appoint Ryan Giese as probationary Fire Chief for a period of six (6} months by O’'Barski. Seconded by Carey-Mielke.
Motion carried.

Hearing no other orders of business, Chairman Maletzke adjourned meeting. Time is 8:00 a.m.

Respectfully submitted for approval by,

o O .

Lynn Kauzlaric, Clerk/Treasurer

Posted this 10! day of September 2023

(\:Lé’f{l A "‘HOM:\-/Q(.‘ULA c

Lynn Kauzlaric, Town Cletk/Treasurer




| abed

61201 6120 uojjosjoid ai4 00225 [any 8E8.1L12 €£202/01L/60
9Z'6VE'C 9Z6VE'e Jutely Aemybiy | 1EES a9 ‘janj 8E8LLLL £202Z/01160
sjuaunsaal] Ndo
v6'12e'L §90/USS [BIOUBUL UE|T |E10)
¥9'82 o8z jure Aemybiy |Legs abueyoxa auedoid 49 £G1 1xxx £20Z/01/60
6670 660 juie Aemybiy | 1e€g abeliojs ejddy £6 |xxx £20Z/01/60
1670 16°0E ey AemyBiy L1eeg [en} dg €5 |0 £202/01/160
Z5vEY ZS'veY sasuadxa Bujfoay geacs (sesj BIBWED) Y08 | |MQ UlE] €51 10 £202/01160
66°6€ 6668 juley Aemubiy LLges Yy suedold papiesq anssaid ybly 0z £G4 L £202/01/60
8r'ee 8ye8 18juag Ajunwiwod LogLs S|amo} puey £G | XX £202/01/60
6¥°Z8 6728 e AemyBiy LLEES apelojeb l1ajem £G 130 £202/01/60
L6'ZS 26'25 uoysi0id 814 00225 WByald ‘Biews g3 pay ‘ubig uxg £G4 130X £202/01/60
167202 16402 juey Aemybiy | 1egs paas sseib 'siyby g3 'seuaieq £G L L xxx £202/01/60
8705 8y°05 uonosjold eN4 00225  'oyool agons 37 909 uselo sjudy €51 |xxx £202/01/60
66°vY 66'PP uoiosjoid and 00Zz5 wa)sAs |04JU0D J00p SSA0E 2INJSG €51 Lo £202/01160
6666 6666 uoeNsIuIWPY 00F LS £20Z SnJAlUE 28)yo| £51 Lo £202/01/60
6V'EY 6VEY Juteiy AemyBiy | 1£€5 ydio| auedold poomuasio £G} 10X £202/01/60
60°12 6012 uoness|uWpY 00kLS uolduosans aqopy £G 1 10X £202/01/60 ng
S8J]Al8S [e|ouel|4 ue|3
68°002'22 L 10M)SIQ qeUaY @ 0ld @je anyo |ejol
68002°22 68'002'22 JoUIsIg e @nyg Z£o juswaes jsnbny yuswapes isnbny £20Z/0€/80 ng
L 3913813 qeyay g oid ayeT anyd
£0'92s Jurpliniues |ejoL
¥ 962 17962 UORBAS|UIWIPY 00FLG e} ‘Jaulelul ‘auoydaye) 0zilzvloe £202/21/60
vzelL veel Jauag Aunwwod L09Ls 14IM 02.12¥10E £202/21/60
0Z'88 0z'88 uonosjold a4 00225 18u8)u) 'euoyds|a) 02L12710€ €20Z/Z1/60
ZZ2'69 z2'69 e AemyBiy |1egs auoydaja) 0ZL12710E £202/21160 !
yurjamuan
01691 woojjag |e1oL
6589 6589 D |U/uiesH 001 kS sauoyd |29 £26582 £202/01/60 e
64 ¥E 6. Aeawa) 0L6HS auoyd |82 £2£582 £20Z/01/60 g
ZL19 ZL19 e Aemybiy LLgeg sauoyd |82 £2£582 £20Z/01/60 19
woojjen
00626 071 'siosyary Aeg [ejoL
00626 0056 -0 Buiping AemuBiH ZzElg 89 Malnal Ue|d el ma|ne) ueld £202/81/80 g
0711 's1aayaty Aeg
1L 6EL dnosg) salem-ojny |ejo)
11682 LL'6EL e AemubiH 11£€S sia)|y ‘|lo 'y seua)jeq S09%.LY £20Z/04/60 Ina
dnolg saiem-ojny
junowy pied junowy jewblo Junoaay ows wny ajeq adA]

€202 ‘51 Jaquiaydag ybnoayy | 3snBny
|le}aq Jopuap Aq sasuadxgy

UIBJUNOIN JO UMO]

£2/Z1i60



Z abeyd

71 SL9LL uonaslold aild 0022S (WoXIAA d) 18010 BNI4/pIEps €CieL 1-6¥0.85 £20¢/01/60 na
840}154009 DLMN
08'6€5'2 277 SHOM 2U0IS UIBJUNO [BIOL
08'6€5'C 086552 e AemuBiH L1€EG oS l]aaeIb paysno ¢/|-|) Seuld UmL 6EVLL £202/01/60 na
277 SHIOM BUO)S UjejUNOW
£0'891 8JeMpleH UlBjUNo [BloL
8501 8601 doyg/ealo umel 00915 lleq Joop souelsisse 1o} Aiajieq WMO.L €20e/01/60
19'€5 19°ES 19)uag Ajunwiiogd 1L0gLs pejjelsu uaass sojosloid WMOL €20z/01/60
66°€E 66'CE SuoljeUCQ 00S8Y {pied suoneuop) pooj Bop WMOL €202/01/60
08'2¢ 08'22 Juiewy Aemybiy L1ees siaua)se) WMOL £202/01/60
0Ly SO'Lp uonosiold aljd 00zgs  “ade) "09e 'Jeq AN G| ‘ados 'Buim WMOL £202/01/60 na
alempleH ujBUNoA
Levey'ie aJugNquiy UlBjUNOlA |EjO L
IZver'ie Lever'iz eougnqwY 00eZS 1eBpng £z0z Jeque)deg 196png £20z 1deg £202/01/60 na
ajue|NqUy UIRUNO
89°.0¢€ ‘ou| ‘Juawdinb3 soni) sciuopy jBlo)
89'20€ 89°20¢ e AemyBliH LLEES 1 'ENOD 006d1 Jepuodsay 'usjaymm 6969815 £202/01/60 g
‘ou] ‘uawdinb3 yona ) ecluoy
0009 077 uenounp sUlLey B0
0009 0009 Jurely AemuyBiH | 1EES 1an} 820601 €202/0L/60 g
277 uopounpe s,upen
0002 Buiphoay aiy Aueqi |ejoL
0002 0002 sasuadxa Buijhosy GE9EG 83 [eJUBWUOIIAUS ¥ivi592 €£202/01/60 Ing
Buijafoay aly) Aueqy
86°2¢ QU] JaqWINT B BJEMPIEH POOMSYET [BJ0L
86°LE 86°LE ey AemyBiy LLEES Jq Joopinojioopul 2 ¥.Lv9 £202/01/60 g
oU[ JagWnT § aJeMpieH POOMINET
000Gkl YHIM Uaiey] [ejoL
00'svl 00'6¥L suoljeuod 00s8d (pred suojeuop) suius [oAuo) [eWILY Gy8e €£202Z/0L/60 ng
YUIA Ualey|
69899'2 Sjuawisaaul Wde) 1ejoL
828 828 s)led 00255 lany 8E8L14L £202/01/60 e
rvel el Aejawed 0L6YS [any 8e8.LLLL £202/01/60 ne
i Junowy pied junowy |ewibup UNOIOY oway wnN ajeq adAy

£202 ‘g1 4equisydeg ybnoayy z| y3snbny
|lej}aq Jopud A Aq sasuadxg
UlejuUno\ JO UMo]

£2/ZLI60



¢ abeq

20628 20628 Bunybi 1eans 0Zves G REENE 60000-0250952070 £202/21/60 ng
a21A18S 21|qNd |
66'€0} asempleH AypomisniL g oiny Buung ejoL
66°E0L 66°€0} e AemyBiH LLEES XIN uobiy S00MOL £202/01/60 g
asempley Ayuomisni] g oiny Buung
SL6LL By ddeyg |ejo
GL'6LL GL'6L1 ey Aemybiy 1 LEES (a1 ooz Bunds seb) sajies; yojed 622590 £20Z/01160 g
Byw ddeg
ZL016'6 G O# S90IM3G 2l|gnday (ejoL
G'le8') Gy iE8') sesuadxa Bu|ifoay GE9ES a8} Jeaooal |any 89920Z000-5¥80 £202/01/60 ng
8€'605 8€£'50G sasuadxe Bujifoay 6£9es 294 Buiiney aysepy OY QA O€ 899202000-6¥30 £202/0L/160 g
098l 0£'98} sosuadxa Bujifooy 698G 0} §9°Z) @9 Buidd)) s1seAL OY AA OE 899202000-5+90 £202/01/60 na
9£°505 8£°506 sasuadxa Bu)jfoay GE9EG ag) Buiney s1sepm OY A 0€ 89920Z000-5+30 £Z0Z/0L/60 ns
85052 85'0€2 "0} gg'¢) @9 buiddy alsepm OM QA 0€ 899202000-G+90 £202/01/60 ne
000¢t 00'0EL sasuadxa Bu|A%ay 68985 [eyual dwog 8j9Ac8Y QA Zb £989202000-5+90 £202/01/60 g
00°98¥ 00'99P sasuadxa Buj|Aoay 5Eoecs o8y jurew dwod 8j0Aosy QA Zb £89202000-6%90 £20Z/01/60 g
£1'695 €1 °6b5 sasuadxa BullAosy 5€9¢G a8} Buyney dwog ajohoay aA zv 899202000-5+90 £20Z/01/60 g
6126 6126 sosuadxs BullAoay 6eags ) @9) Buiddy duwiod sjokoay aA Z¥ 899Z02000-6¥90 £Z0Z/01/60 ng
£1'5hS €1'6%5 88} Buiiney dwo) ajphody QA Zv 899202000-5¥90 £202/01/60 g
v9'2el ¥9°22) ") aey Buidd)) dwoy sjohoey AA Z¥ 89920Z000-6¥90 £20Z/01/60
00°0EL 000€} sesuadxa Bu||foay GE9ES [eyuas dwod 81sep AA ND ¥ 899202000-590 £202/01/60
00°'90F 00'90% sasuadxa Bul|foay GEoES 29) Julew dwog 3AsepM AA ND 2v 899202000590 £20Z/01/60
£L6YS €L'GYS sasuadxa Guljioay 6£9g5 a9} Buyney dwo) aysepm aA ND 2k 99920Z000-6+90 £20Z/0L/60
GE'9P6 GE'8Y6 sesuadxa Buj|AoaY Ge9g6 ) 29y Buiddy dwo sisepm aA ND ¥ 899202000-S790 £20Z/01/60
€165 eL'Shs sasuadxa BujjAoay GE9ES 09} Bujiney dwoD aisepy gA ND v 9992020006790 €£20Z/01/60
9g8'8elL’} 98'ggL'L sasuadxe BujlAoey Ge9es ) @8y Buiddy dwop esepm A ND ZY 899202000-6¥90 £202/01/60
000¢l 000EL sosuadxa Bu||foey 5£0gg [ejual OM QA 05 89920Z000-5¥S0 £202/01/60
8€°506 92605 sasuadxa Bullfoay G£9Es 8} Buiney oY aA 05 89920Z000-5¥90 £202/01/60 ng
60°66€ 60°66€ sasuadxa Bullfoay 6Eoes (suoy zg°g) @3y Buiddny ON AA 05 89920Z000-5¥90 £202/01/60 g
S¥o# saolMag olgnday
85'880'L uonesodio) [IIND [EI10.L
0t'89 0v'89 uoneJis|u|wpy 00y 1S siapuiq 9£08Z¥Pe £20Z/01/60 ng
9109 91’09 uonessIUILUPY 00% LS Jaded 'sadojaaus 96Y9EPPE £202/01/60
ov'zzs ov'zes uonels|U|WIPY 00V S sdijo Japuiq 18uo} dH GEzZZELPE £202/01/60 19
z9.¢ 29°L€ jute AemyBiH | LEES spieo aun GEZZELYE £202/01/60 g
._._o_u.m._o_....._oo nno
rivl 810 Aunos cuoaQ) B101L
sy Lyl 8Lyl uoness|uupY Q0¥ LS £202 SP0)ON UOoj09I3 1682000-£2 £202/01/60 ng
34810 funon ojuoo
GL9L) 210154008 D1MN [BI0L
junowy pied junowy [euibuo unoooYy owap wnp ajeq adA]

€202 ‘) Jaquueydeg ybBnoay) z| 3snbny
jleyaq 1opuap Ag sesuadxgy

UIejUNo JO UMO|

€2/1ZLI60



¢ abegd

TL710E'99 avioL
££029'L a2jaeg alland 1M 1BjoL
Z8'eEe [A: g Jajua) Aunwwe) Logls 60000-02509520¥0 £Z0Z/ZLI60 ng
Ls'88lL 1588l uonasjold 8ll4 00225 60000-02509520%0 £202/21/60 g
LL°9%1 LL'9b) doyg/aoijo UmoL 0091 60000-02509520+0 €£20¢/e1ie0 ng

80°19 8019 sasuadxe Bu)fosy gE9ES 60000-02509520%0 £20e/e1/e0 g

80°L9 8019 s¥led 00255 60000-02509520%0 £202/21/60 (1=}

junowy pled junowy lewbug junooay owsp wny ajeq adAyL

£20Z ‘5) Jaquaidag ybnouay) zi ysnbny
jle}ag JOPUS A >n_ mmm:mn_xm EZIZLI60

UIEJUNOIA JO UMO ]



Town of Mountain

0912/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
August 12 through September 15, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount

Paycheck 08/18/2023 18112 Fens, Keith E Roads Hourly 686.25
Fens, Keith E RC/Dump Hourly 210.00

Fens, Keith E Federal Withholding -33.00

Fens, Keith E Social Security Company 55.57

Fens, Keith E Social Security Company -55.57

Fens, Keith E Social Security Employee -65.57

Fens, Keith E Medicare Company 13.00

Fens, Keith E Medicare Company -13.00

Fens, Keith E Medicare Employee -13.00

Fens, Keith E WI - Withholding -19.31

775.37

Paycheck 08/18/2023 18113 Fiedler, Raymond E Roads Hourly 195.50
Fiedler, Raymond E RC/Dump Hourly 119.00

Fiedler, Raymond E Parks Hrly Wage 148.75

Fiedler, Raymond E Federal Withholding -26.00

Fiedler, Raymond E Social Security Company 28.72

Fiedler, Raymond E Social Security Company -28.72

Fiedler, Raymond E Social Security Employee -28.72

Fiedler, Raymend E Medicare Company 6.72

Fiedler, Raymond E Medicare Company 6.72

Fiedler, Raymond E Medicare Employee 672

Fiedler, Raymond E WI - Withholding -7.27

394.54

Paycheck 08/18/2023 18114 Fredenburgh, Robert R Roads Hourly 93.75
Fredenburgh, Robert R RC/Dump Hourly 52.50

Fredenburgh, Robert R Social Security Company 9.06

Fredenburgh, Robert R Social Security Company -9.06

Fredenburgh, Robert R Social Security Employee -9.06

Fredenburgh, Robert R Medicare Company 212

Fredenburgh, Robert R Medicare Company -2.12

Fredenburgh, Robert R Medicare Employee -2.12

135.07

Paycheck 08/18/2023 18115 Lindert, Christopher H Roads Hourly 641.75
Lindert, Christopher H Federal Withholding -27.00

Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Company 39.78

Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Company -38.78

Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Employee -39.78

Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Company 9.31

Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Company -9.31

Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Employee -9.31

Lindert, Christopher H WI - Withholding -13.05

552.61

Paycheck 08/18/2023 18116 Melton, Keith A Roads Hourly 811.75
Melton, Keith A RC/Dump Hourly 119.00

Melton, Keith A Federal Withholding -79.00

Melton, Keith A Social Security Company 57.71

Melton, Keith A Social Security Company -57.71

Melton, Keith A Social Security Employee -57.71

Melton, Keith A Medicare Company 13.50

Melton, Keith A Medicare Company -13.50

Melton, Keith A Medicare Employee -13.50

Melton, Keith A WI - Withholding -27.22

753.32

Page 1



Town of Mountain

09/12/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
August 12 through September 15, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount
Paycheck 08/18/2023 18117 Ritger, Thomas G RC/Dump Hourly 210.00
Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Company 13.02
Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Company -13.02
Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Employee -13.02
Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Company 3.04
Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Company -3.04
Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Employee -3.04
193.94
Paycheck 08/18/2023 18118 Trever, Brad M Roads Hourly 862.75
Trever, Brad M RC/Dump Hourly 238.00
Trever, Brad M Federal Withholding -53.00
Trever, Brad M Social Security Company 68.24
Trever, Brad M Social Security Company -68.24
Trever, Brad M Social Security Employee £68.24
Trever, Brad M Medicare Company 15.96
Trever, Brad M Medicare Company -15.96
Trever, Brad M Medicare Employee -15.96
Trever, Brad M WI - Withholding -29.85
933.70
Paycheck 08/18/2023 18119 VandenPlas, Bernard J Roads Hourly 709.75
VandenPlas, Bernard J Federal Withholding -52.00
VandenPlas, Bernard J Social Security Company 44.00
VandenPlas, Bernard J Social Security Company -44.00
VandenPlas, Bernard J Social Security Employee -44.00
VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicare Company 10.29
VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicare Company -10.29
VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicare Employee -10.29
VandenPlas, Bernard J WI - Withholding -16.11
587.35
Paycheck 08/18/2023 18120 Wydeven, Jody R Town Foreman 1,614.00
Whydeven, Jody R Vacation 192.00
Wydeven, Jody R Road Reimbursements 13.98
Wydeven, Jody R Federal Withholding -184.00
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Company 111.97
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Company -111.97
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Employee -111.97
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Company 26.19
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Company -26.18
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Employee -26.19
Whydeven, Jody R WI - Withholding -77.37
1,420.45
Paycheck 09/01/2023 18122 Fens, Keith E Roads Hourly 536.25
Fens, Keith E RC/Dump Hourly 210.00
Fens, Keith E Community Bldg Hourly Wage 108.75
Fens, Keith E Federal Withholding -29.00
Fens, Keith E Social Security Company 53.01
Fens, Keith E Social Security Company -53.01
Fens, Keith E Social Security Employee -53.01
Fens, Keith E Medicare Company 12.40
Fens, Keith E Medicare Company -12.40
Fens, Keith E Medicare Employee -12.40
Fens, Keith E WI - Withholding -17.39
743.20

Page 2



Town of Mountain

09/12/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
August 12 through September 15, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount

Paycheck 09/01/2023 18123 Fiedler, Raymond E Roads Hourly 17.00
Fiedler, Raymond E Parks Hrly Wage 250.75

Fiedler, Raymond E Federal Withholding -7.00

Fiedler, Raymond E Social Security Company 16.60

Fiedler, Raymond E Social Security Company -16.60

Fiedler, Raymoend E Social Security Employee -16.60

Fiedler, Raymend E Medicare Company 3.88

Fiedler, Raymond E Medicare Company -3.88

Fiedler, Raymend E Medicare Employee -3.88

Fiedler, Raymend E WI - Withholding -0.35

239.92

Paycheck 09/01/2023 18124 Lindert, Christopher H Roads Hourly 705.50
Lindert, Christopher H Federal Withholding -34.00

Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Company 43,74

Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Company 43.74

Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Employee -43.74

Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Company 10.23

Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Company -10.23

Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Employee -10.23

Lindert, Christopher H WI - Withholding -15.40

602.13

Paycheck 09/01/2023 18125 Melton, Keith A Roads Hourly 620.50
Melton, Keith A RC/Dump Hourly 178.50

Melton, Keith A Federal Withholding -63.00

Melton, Keith A Social Security Company 49.54

Meiton, Keith A Social Security Company -49.54

Melton, Keith A Social Security Employee -49.54

Melton, Keith A Medicare Company 11.58

Melton, Keith A Medicare Company -11.59

Melton, Keith A Medicare Employee -11.59

Melton, Keith A WI - Withholding -20.36

654.51

Paycheck 09/01/2023 18126 Ritger, Thomas G RC/Dump Hourly 210.00
Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Company 13.02

Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Company -13.02

Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Employee -13.02

Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Company 3.05

Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Company -3.05

Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Employee -3.05

193.93

Paycheck 09/01/2023 18127 Trever, Brad M Roads Hourly 701.25
Trever, Brad M RC/Dump Hourly 238.00

Trever, Brad M Community Bldg Hourly Wage 17.00

Trever, Brad M Federal Withholding -39.00

Trever, Brad M Social Security Company 59.29

Trever, Brad M Social Security Company -59.29

Trever, Brad M Social Security Employee -59.29

Trever, Brad M Medicare Company 13.87

Trever, Brad M Medicare Company -13.87

Trever, Brad M Medicare Employee -13.87

Trever, Brad M WI - Withholding -22.10

821.99

Page 3



Town of Mountain

09/12/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
August 12 through September 15, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount
Paycheck 09/01/2023 18128 VandenPlas, Bernard J Roads Hourly 459.00
VandenPlas, Bernard J RC/Dump Hourly 42.50
VandenPlas, Bernard J Federal Withholding -30.00
VandenPlas, Bernard J Social Security Company 31.09
VandenPlas, Bernard J Social Security Company -31.09
VandenPlas, Bernard J Social Security Employee -31.09
VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicare Company 7.27
VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicare Company -7.27
VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicare Employee -7.27
VandenPlas, Bernard J WI - Withholding -8.63
424.51
Paycheck 09/01/2023 18129 Wydeven, Jody R Town Foreman 1,644.00
Wydeven, Jody R \facation 192.00
Wydeven, Jody R Federal Withholding -188.00
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Company 113.83
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Company -113.83
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Employee -113.83
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Company 26.62
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Company -26.62
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Employee -26.62
Wydeven, Jody R WI - Withholding -79.15
1,428.40
Paycheck 09/12/2023 18131 Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Board Salary 500.00
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Board Meetings 120.00
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Board Mileage 13.10
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Aflac (pre-tax) -100.36
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Social Security Company 32.22
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Social Security Company -32.22
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Social Security Employee -32.22
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Medicare Company 7.53
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Medicare Company -7.53
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Medicare Employee -7.53
49299
Paycheck 09/12/2023 18132 Ermis, Johanna M Deputy Clerk/Treasurer 240.00
Ermis, Johanna M Clerk Mileage 13.36
Ermis, Johanna M Social Security Company 14.88
Ermis, Johanna M Social Security Company -14.88
Ermis, Johanna M Social Security Employee -14.88
Ermis, Johanna M Medicare Company 3.48
Ermis, Johanna M Medicare Company -3.48
Ermis, Johanna M Medicare Employee -3.48
235.00
Paycheck 08/12/2023 18133 Giese, Ryan J Animal Control Hrly Wage 37.50
Giese, Ryan J Animal Contr Mileage 31.96
Giese, Ryan J Wage Garnishment -6.93
Giese, Ryan J Social Security Company 233
Giese, Ryan J Social Security Company -2.33
Giese, Ryan J Social Security Employee -2.33
Giese, Ryan J Medicare Company 0.54
Giese, Ryan J Medicare Company -0.54
Giese, Ryan J Medicare Employee -0.54
59.66

Page 4



Town of Mountain

09/12/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
August 12 through September 15, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount
Paycheck 09/12/2023 18134 Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Clerk/Treasurer 2,450.00
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Clerk Mileage 41.79
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Clerk Mtg 20.00
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Aflac (pre-tax) -28.47
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Aflac {taxable) -5.98
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Federal Withholding -222.00
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Social Security Company 151.38
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Social Security Company -151.38
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Social Security Employee -151.38
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Medicare Company 35.40
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Medicare Company -35.40
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Medicare Employee -35.40
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. WI - Withholding -81.11
1,987.45
Paycheck 08/12/2023 18135 Maletzke, lll, Lindor R. Board Salary 800.00
Maletzke, I, Lindeor R. Board Meetings 40.00
Maletzke, lll, Lindor R. Aflac (pre-tax) 41.21
Maletzke, 1ll, Lindor R. Aflac (taxable) -5.98
Maletzke, lll, Lindor R. Social Security Company 49.52
Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Social Security Company -49.52
Maletzke, I, Lindor R. Social Security Employee -49 52
Maletzke, IlI, Lindor R. Medicare Company 11.58
Maletzke, lll, Lindor R. Medicare Company -11.58
Maletzke, I, Lindor R. Medicare Employee -11.58
731.71
Paycheck 09/12/2023 18136 Miller, Nicholas D Animal Control Hrly Wage 22.50
Miller, Nicholas D Animal Contr Mileage 22.73
Miller, Nicholas D Social Security Company 1.39
Miller, Nicholas D Social Security Company -1.39
Miller, Nicholas D Social Security Employee -1.39
Miller, Nicholas D Medicare Company 0.33
Miller, Nicholas D Medicare Company -0.33
Miller, Nicholas D Medicare Employee -0.33
43.51
Paycheck 08/12/2023 18137 O'Barski, Leah J Cemetary Hrly Wage 450.00
O'Barski, Leah J Social Security Company 27.90
(O'Barski, Leah J Social Security Company -27.90
QO'Barski, Leah J Social Security Employee -27.90
O'Barski, Leah J Medicare Company 6.52
O'Barski, Leah J Medicare Company -6.52
O'Barski, Leah J Medicare Employee -6.52
415.58
Paycheck 09/12/2023 18138 O'Barski, Wayne A Board Salary 500.00
O'Barski, Wayna A Cemetary Hrly Wage 229.50
O'Barski, Wayne A Board Meetings 20.00
O'Barski, Wayne A Aflac (pre-tax) -35.88
O'Barski, Wayne A Aflac (taxable) -5.98
O'Barski, Wayne A Federal Withholding -28.00
C'Barski, Wayne A Social Security Company 4425
O'Barski, Wayne A Social Security Company -44.25
O'Barski, Wayne A Social Security Employee -44.25
O'Barski, Wayne A Medicare Company 10.35
O'Barski, Wayne A Medicare Company -10.35
O'Barski, Wayne A Medicare Employee -10.35
O'Barski, Wayne A WI - Withholding -5.49
619.55

Page 5



Town of Mountain

09112/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
August 12 through September 15, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount
Paycheck 08/12/2023 18139 VandenBloomer, BrendaS  Community Bldg Hourly Wage 150.00
VandenBloomer, BrendaS  Town O/S 4500
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Social Security Company 12.09
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Social Security Company -12.09
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Social Security Employee -12.09
VandenBloomer, BrendaS  Medicare Company 2.83
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Medicare Company -2.83
VandenBloomer, BrendaS  Medicare Employee -2.83
180.08
Liability Check 09/10/2023 18140 Dobberstein Law Firm Wage Garnishment 6.93
6.93
Paycheck 09/15/2023 18159 Fens, Keith E Roads Hourly 566.25
Fens, Keith E RC/Dump Hourly 213.75
Fens, Keith E Federal Withholding -21.00
Fens, Keith E Social Security Company 48.36
Fens, Keith E Social Security Company -48.36
Fens, Keith E Social Security Employee -48.36
Fens, Keith E Medicare Company 11.31
Fens, Keith E Medicare Company -11.31
Fens, Keith E Medicare Employee -11.31
Fens, Keith E WI - Withholding -14.73
684.60
Paycheck 09/15/2023 18160 Fiedler, Raymond E RC/Dump Hourly 59.50
Fiedler, Raymond E Parks Hrly Wage 102.00
Fiedler, Raymond E Social Security Company 10.02
Fiedler, Raymond E Social Security Company -10.02
Fiedler, Raymond E Social Security Employee -10.02
Fiedler, Raymond E Medicare Company 2.34
Fiedler, Raymond E Medicare Company -2.34
Fiedler, Raymond E Medicare Employee -2.34
149.14
Paycheck 09/15/2023 18161 Lindert, Christopher H Roads Hourly 246.50
Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Company 15.29
Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Company -15.29
Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Employee -15.29
Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Company 3.57
Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Company -3.57
Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Employee -3.57
227.64
Paycheck 09/15/2023 18162 Melton, Keith A Roads Hourly 293.25
Melton, Keith A RC/Dump Hourly 127.50
Melton, Keith A Federal Withholding -22.00
Melton, Keith A Social Security Company 26.08
Melton, Keith A Social Security Company -26.09
Melton, Keith A Social Security Employee -26.09
Melton, Keith A Medicare Company 6.10
Melton, Keith A Medicare Company -6.10
Melton, Keith A Medicare Employee -6.10
Melton, Keith A WI - Withhelding -5.77
360.79

Page 6



Town of Mountain

09112123 Payroll Transaction Detail
August 12 through September 15, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount
Paycheck 08/15/2023 18163 Ritger, Thomas G RC/Dump Hourly 326.25
Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Company 20.23
Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Company -20.23
Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Employee -20.23
Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Company 473
Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Company -4.73
Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Employee -4.73
Ritger, Thomas G WI - Withholding -2.42
298.87
Paycheck 09/15/2023 18164 Trever, Brad M Roads Hourly 599.25
Trever, Brad M RC/Dump Hourly 301.75
Trever, Brad M Federal Withholding -33.00
Trever, Brad M Social Security Company 55.86
Trever, Brad M Social Security Company -55.86
Trever, Brad M Social Security Employee -55.86
Trever, Brad M Medicare Company 13.06
Trever, Brad M Medicare Company -13.06
Trever, Brad M Medicare Employee -13.06
Trever, Brad M WI - Withholding -19.53
779.55
Paycheck 09/15/2023 18165 Wydeven, Jody R Town Foreman 1,614.00
Wydeven, Jody R Town Foreman - OT 99.00
Wydeven, Jody R Holiday Pay 192.00
Wydeven, Jody R Federal Withholding -186.00
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Company 118.11
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Company -118.11
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Employee -118.11
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Company 27.62
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Company -27.62
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Employee -27.62
Wydeven, Jody R WI - Withholding -83.24
1,480.03
Liability Check 09/12/2023 056828 Aflac Aflac (pre-tax) 331.51
Aflac Aflac (taxable) 55.41
386.92
Liability Check 09/10/2023 8312023 Wisconsin Department of...  WI - Withholding 428.59
428.59
Liability Check 09/10/2023 941082023 United States Treasury {2} Federal Withholding 1,016.00
United States Treasury {2}  Social Security Company 1,142.62
United States Treasury {2}  Social Security Employee 1,142.62
United States Treasury {2}  Medicare Company 267.24
United States Treasury {2}  Medicare Employee 267.24
3,835.72
TOTAL 24,259.25

Page 7



